VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
POLICE PENSION FUND BOARD

Regular Meeting
Village Hall Conference Rom
675 Village Court
Glencoe, IL, 60022

April 27,2016
7:00 a.m.

AGENDA

The Village of Glencoe is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities
who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this
meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact the Village of
Glencoe at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at (847) 835-4114, or please contact the Illinois Relay Center at (800) 526-0844,
to allow the Village of Glencoe to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.

1.CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Michael Neimark, President
Bruce Becker, Trustee

Peter Neville, Trustee
Christopher Pfaff, Trustee
Joseph Walter, Trustee

2.PUBLIC COMMENT TIME

3.APPROVAL OF FEBRUARY 3, 2016 MINUTES

4. APPOINT PRESIDENT

5.APPOINT VICE PRESIDENT

6. APPOINT SECRETARY

7. APPOINT ASSISTANT SECRETARY

8.REVIEW FINANCIAL ACTIVITY WITH GREAT LAKES ADVISORS

9.REVIEW QUARTERLY PAYMENTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

10. TRAINING: OPEN MEETINGS ACT AND FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

11. OTHER BUSINESS

12. ADJOURNMENT




1.

VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
POLICE PENSION FUND MEETING

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, February 3, 2016

Call to Order
Wednesday, February 3, 2016 at 7:00 a.m.

Roll Call
The following were present:

Michael Neimark, President
Chris Pfaff, Trustee
Joe Walter, Trustee

The following were absent:

Bruce Becker, Trustee
Peter Neville, Trustee

The following were also present:
David Clark, Director of Finance

Also present Representing Great Lakes Advisors, LLC (GLA):
Kelly Weller, Managing Director, Client Service
Christy Coon, Senior Portfolio Manager

Public Comment Time
There was no one in attendance from the public.

Approval of October 28, 2015 Minutes
Upon motion made, seconded and unanimously adopted by those present, the minutes of the
October 28, 2015 meeting were approved as submitted.

Review Financial Activity with Great Lakes Advisors
Mr. Weller presented the portfolio summary for the period ending November 30, 2015.

Review the Municipal Compliance Report
Treasurer Clark presented the Annual Municipal Compliance Report which is presented to the Village
Board at the time the tax levy ordinance is considered.

Approve Quarterly Payments and Disbursements

President Neimark presented the quarterly pension fund annuity payments and quarterly accounts
payments. Upon motion made, seconded and unanimously adopted by those present, the quarterly
payments and disbursements were approved as submitted.




7. Training: Duties and Liabilities of Pension Fund Fiduciaries
The training topic was addressed in accordance with the Police Pension Fund Board’s Training Policy.

8. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Police Pension Fund Board, upon motion made,
seconded and unanimously adopted by those present, the meeting was adjourned at 8:35 a.m.



Account#

26-159-
376-
31220

26-159-
376-
31705

26-159-
376-
32935

26-159-
376-
32995

26-159-
376-
32805

26-159-
376-
32810

26-159-
376~
32825

26-159-
376-
32820

26-159-
376~
32815

26-159-
376-
32830

26-159-
376-
53120

Changes in Net Plan Assets

Glencoe Police Pension Fund
For Period Ending 03/31/2016

Description
ADDITIONS

Contributions

EMPLOYER
CONTRIBUTIONS

PERSONAL
PROPERTY
REPLACEMENT TAX

MEMBER
CONTRIBUTIONS

SUNDRY

Total Contributions

Investment income

INTEREST ON
INVESTMENTS

MUTUAL FUND
EARNINGS

CD INTEREST

COMMON &
PREFERRED STOCK
EARNINGS

US GOVT. &
AGENCY INTEREST

CORPORATE &
MUNICIPAL BOND
INTEREST

Interest Earned

Total Investment
Income

FINANCIAL
SERVICES

PY YTD PY Bud CY YTD CY Bud
548,422 1,562,863 588,840 1,358,456
0 6,000 0 6,000
33,663 343,000 32,206 305,000
0 0 160 500
582,085 1,911,863 621,205 1,669,956
69 2,000 234 1,200
35,679 500,000 6,855 300,000
0 1,000 0 1,000
16,797 0 53,752 120,000
14,359 0 10,320 100,000
37,321 505,000 34,509 250,000
104,225 1,008,000 105,670 772,200
104,225 1,008,000 105,670 772,200
0 71,740 0 80,000



Account#

26-159-
376-
42710

26-159-
376-
42720

26-159-
376-
42730

26-159-
376-
42740

26-159-
376-
42750

26-159-
376-
42760

26-159-
376-
53115

26-159-
376-
52125

26-159-
376-
52290

Description

Net Investment
Income

Total Additions

DEDUCTIONS
Pensions & Refunds

PENSIONS -
RETIRED MEMBER

PENSIONS -
WIDOWED/DEPEND

PENSIONS - CHILD

PENSION -
DISABILITY DUTY

PENSION -
DISABILITY NON-
DUTY

QILDRO PENSION

Total Pensions &
Refunds

Miscellaneous

AUDITING
SERVICES

BANKING FEES

MISC
CONTRACTUAL
SERVICES

Total Prof. Services
Total Deductions

Change in Net
Assets

PY YTD PY Bud CY YTD CY Bud
104,225 936,260 105,670 692,200
686,310 2,848,123 726,875 2,362,156
122,464 1,411,146 132,575 1,514,729

18,618 223,413 13,884 223,413
1,805 21,655 1,805 21,655
22,182 249,759 22,404 266,181
0 0 5,044 60,528

6,181 74,170 6,366 74,170
171,249 1,980,143 182,077 2,160,676
0 4,930 0 7,500

32 3,000 32 1,000

0 10,000 0 8,000

32 17,930 32 16,500
171,281 1,998,073 182,109 2,177,176
515,029 850,050 544,766 184,980



ary
F18YAYd 00vS TN
1]00'002' |9102/62/£0| SLNNCIDY T bupumasino atoz/te/eo|oooe' | O0FS|  y[WYRMLS| Geoq) OSRNG0 oo | mmenGEG| coTOR
TIOUAY ‘0'd aLvis
SIONIT
ary
I18VAVd o0vs TR
T/00°002'T |8T02/52/20 |SINNOIDY m_vlmm_ Buipuessino | 910z/62/20 0000t | _,00¥S YRS ygg) OMENA 0N oo | INSWISENGSId| ZOTOR
TI0¥AYd - -L6T09 q0UYD ‘Od ANIWLIYYd3a IS,
SIONITII
R FUERT T i
1|91'€42'12 |9102/52/20 SOVEE | pupumising |stoz/sz/zo| 9164212 et Ll wEIoHE| 0
= ¥4 S3lviS b
Qalmnn
ANIWLYvd3a ey
. v Bt9ZsS o S3IXVL AdnNsSv3dL
T|vTEEE'TT 9T0Z/6Z/ED =1 Bulpue3sINo 9T0Z/TE/CO|PE'EEE'TT va3aad S31vIS £295 ._mﬂduu 1)
Q3aLINN
G gy L _SwEs




0€'206 06'90L2 06'90.L°2 0€'206 AHYIVS $IH
0€'c06 06902 06'90.°2 0€206 18N
0€'206 06'90L'2 06'90L'2 0€'c06 SS0ID) sHoayo
£00-9dd-9.€-651 # ussy 80zZ00¢ :# dw3 9.€ :AIQ 651 :1daqg AYVYD ‘391D
ESV¥I6 08't98'L 6S'EvL'e 0V’ ¥65'ce B6SEVL'T O'+65'€e E9'v16 08'1v98', ATHLNOW DNITTOHHLIM Tvd3a34 XeL
08'%98°/ 0v'¥65'€2 065 €2 08'%98°2 AHVYIVS $IH
12’0569 18'068°0¢2 18°068°02 /2056’9 18N
08'v98'.L 0¥'¥65°'ce OV’ ¥65'€e 08'%98'L Ss0lH  S¥o8yD
900-dd-9.€-6G1 # USSY LOSY6 # dw3 9.¢g :AIQ 6SL ideq d NHOr ‘gdod1vo
04681 87'€98°L oL’ .SS P’ 06S'S 0] A¥Asie '065'S 04681 87'€98°L ATHLINOW DNITTOHHLIM TvH3a34d Xel
87'€98°I ¥¥#'065'S P¥'06S'S 81'€98'| AHVIVS $IH
8472191 YE'EED'S PE'EED'S 8L L1971 18N
8'€98°L ¥¥'065'S $¥°'065'G 8r'£98'lL SS0IH  SY28UD
S00-dd-9.€-6S| # USSY 50002 :# dw3 9/g:nq 651 1dag g adv1iim “1ad
000 G.'SE9'Y 000 SeL06'El 000 Se'L06'EL 000 5/.'5€9'v ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM 1vd3a3d Xe|
S/GE9'V Sc'L0B°El G2’ L06°El GL'GEQV AHYIVS $IH
G/'GE9'Y G2 LOB'El Se'Lo6'El GL'Se9'Y 19N
G/°5E9'¥ G2'206'ElL G2 L06'ElL G/'SE9'Y ssoln  syoeyd
00-dd-9.€-651 # ussy £8100¢€ :# dw3 9.¢g :AIQ 651 1dag NHOP ‘Av4d
£L'¥29'9 €1%29'9 €1¥29'9 €1¥29'9 aNN434H NOISN3d 32170d $IH
€L'v29'9 €L'v29'9 €L'v29'9 €L'v29'9 18N
EL'¥29'9 €1'¥29'9 €L'¥29'9 €L'v29'9 ssoin  sy99yD
LO0-HSNJ-92£-651 ‘# USSY £8€00¢ :# dwz 9.¢g :AIQ 651 1deg 084 IvNLNW SSYIN ‘INDONIN 13INVA
86'6LL'C ¥6'651'8 ¥6'651'8 86'6LL'C AHY VS $1H
866LL¢C ¥6'651'8 ¥6'651'8 86'6lL'C 18N
86'6LLC ¥6'651'8 ¥6'651'8 86°6LL'2 Ss0lH  syo8uD
L00-¥YQdd-92E-651 :# ussy 81002 :# dw3 9.8 :AId 651 1deq SANVI HHY1D
LOEVO'L 15'9%¥'9 £8°0EL'E £5°68£'61 £8°0EL'E £G'6EE6L L9'EV0'L 15 9¥F'9 ATHLNOW DNITOHHLIM Tvd3a3d Xe|
1S 9%F'9 CG'BEC6I E€G'6EE6L 1S'9tY'9 AHYIVYS SIH
06'20%'S 0.'802'91 0.'802'91 0620%'S 18N
(Reiel e £5°6€E'61 £5°6EE'61 [Reifel e i) ssoin  sy28yD
£00-dd-9.E-6S1 i ussy 21002 :4 dwg 9.¢g A0 651 ideg g 143904 ‘I11IAINNOS
L1'69% L9v61°2 1S L0¢'L 10'¥85°'9 LS L0V L 10¥85'9 LL'69% L9V6L'E XY1-H3I L4V I7ONIS - IHVYOIQ3N Odd Peq 1sod
£¥'29e RTINS 62'L8L 108G 9 62/L8L 10¥85'9 £¥'c9¢ 19°v6l 2 ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM TvH3d34 Xel
L9'v6L'E 10'¥859 10859 RGN AHYIVS $1H
LOE9Y'L 12'68E'Y 1268V L0°E9P'L 18N
L9¥6L'e L0'#85'9 10'¥85'9 L9'V61'2 ssoin  S§08UD
200-9dd-9.€-6S| :# ussy 92002 :# dw3z 9/€ :Md 651 s1deq vinvd ‘Livd
00001 2 00ty 00°00€ 2.’ 002'ElL 00'00E 2.'002'ElL 00001 e oo¥'y AYd ATHLNOIN LNIWISHNGWIZH "DSIN  Pad 1sod
000 2 00% ¥ 000 2L 00c el 000 2L 002 €l 000 e 00v ¥ ATHLINOW DNIQTOHHLIM vd3a3d Xe|
¥2'00%'v 2. 002'¢ElL 2l 002 €l 2 00F v AHVIVS SIH
¥2 00EY ¢/l 006ClH ¢/.006°¢Cl 2’ 00EV 18N
¥2 00y gl oozel 2.'002'cl 2 00F'¥ ssolg  syoeYD
200-dd-9.E-6G1 :# ussy 95200¢ :# dw3 9.g :Ma 651 1da@ SYINOHL HMve
PSEEY'L 92'1E6'9 29°00E't 8/'€6.'02 29'00E't 8/°€6.'0¢ YS'EEP'L 92'1£6'9 ATHLNOW DNITOHHLIM vd3a34d Xe|
92'1E6'9 8/°€6.°02 8/'€6.°02 92’ LE6 9 AHYIVS $IH
¢l I6¥'S EINGED oLE6r 9l ¢l l6v'S 18N
92'1£6'9 8/'€6.°02 8/°€6.°02 92169 SSOID  SY28UD
L00-dd-92€-6G1 # USSY L0gS6 :# dwg 9.¢g :AlQ 651 ideq a3N ‘GHYMIAY
unowy useg/iH :gld unowy uteg/iH (alA unowy weg/H :aLd unowy useg/aH ‘gl uondiiasag adA)
9102 Y24el| - L J8HEeND J2ABP - JOINITD 40 FODVTIIA
9 jo 8 abed 1318162y ayeq oL WV 81:6 9102 ‘18 1dy



05'6.S ¥L'L60'S 0S'8EL°L Zr'ele'sl 05'88L'L 2r'eLe'sl 05645 ¥1°160'S ATHLNOW DNITTOHHLIM Tvd3a34 Xel
¥L'160°S er'eLe sl 2r'ELg Sl PL'LBO'S AHVIVS $IH
PO LLG Y 26 FESEL Z6'VESEL ¥9 LIS Y 18N
¥L'160'S crele'st er'eLe'st ¥1'160'S SS0I5) S¥29YD
L10-dd-9.E-6S1 # ussy 00£00€ :# dw3 9.€ ‘Al 651 1deqg HvHOg83d ‘ZLIMLI
o I8L L2008l 92 reES 18°0¥S'2L 92 ¥vES 18'0¥S'2l [145:74 1208l ATHLNOW DNITTOHHLIM Tvd3a34 XB1l
000 L208BLY 000 18°0¥S 2l 000 18°0vS cl 000 1208L'Y AYdH3AO NOISN3d 3D0170d  Ped ald
12°08L'Y 18°0¥SClL ETE! L2 08LY AHVYIVS $IH
G8'86E'E GG961 01 SS'961 0} G8'86E'€ 18N
1208L'y L8'0¥S'gL L8°0¥S'cl 12°08L'y SS0I5 S$¥99yD
010-dd-9.€-651 # ussy 2z00z # dwg 9/¢g :Ald 651 1dag NHOP ‘DIOIIMONIT
81’608 cE'662'9 ¥¥'82r'e 96°.68'81 tv'8er'e 96°/68'8| 81608 2E'662'9 ATHLNOW DNIGTOHHLIM Tvd3a3d XeLl
cE'66c 9 96°.68'81 9626881 2E'662 9 AHYVS $IH
¥8'68Y'S cS'69'9l 25'69% 91 ¥8'68F'S 18N
2£'662'9 96°.68'81 96°268°81 2e'662'9 Ss0lH  S¥o8YD
600-dd-9.E-651 ‘# USSY L0LS6 :# dwg 9.€ ‘Al 651 deq TJ3INVa ‘Iss3ar
81'029 08'LL0'F $S5°098°L ov'ees'cl ¥5'098'L g AAN 81029 08'220'¥ ATHINOW DNIQTOHHLIM TvH3a34 Xel
00°0S 08°/2Lv 00°0S} Ov'E8ECl 00°0S} 0r'€8ECl 00'0S 082V AVdHIAO NOISN3d 30170d  PaQ @ld
08/2L'¥y 0v'E8E'CL 0¥'EBECH 082l v AHYIVS $I1H
29'/SP'E 98°2/E0L 98'2/E'01L 9 LSY'E BN
082y 0¥'e8eClL or'ege'gl 0822}y SS0ID) S¥o8YD
800-dd-9.£-6G} # Ussy 12002 :# dw3z 9.¢g A 651 1deg NHOTr ‘SNIAI
000 L9°/E12 19°/€1°2 00°0 AHVYIVS $IH
000 197812 l9°/EL'S 000 18N
000 A WA rd 19°/€1°2 000 $5019) S$}08YD
S00-9dd-9.£-6G| # ussy 22002 4 dw3 9.€ AlQ 651 :1dag 1 TOHVYD ‘XIHANIH
00°00L't 0t'8€g'e 00°00L'S 02'SLL'E 00°00L'S 02'5LL'6 00°004°L 0¥'8€2'e 1HO0ddNS 1IHO Peg isod
66’81 0v'8e2'E 16'952'L 02'SLL'6 L6952 | 02'SLL'6 66'811% 0v'8EC € ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM 1vdH3d3d Xel
Ov'8€C'E 02'GLL'6 02GLL6 A AHVIVS $IH
WEEL L €2'8SE'E ECBSE'E LWELLE 18N
0¥'8eT'E 02'GLL's (A=l WA Or'8E2'E §5019) $428UD
L00-90dd-9.£-651 :# USSY 28100¢ :# dw3 9.¢g ‘Al 651 1dag 1 3NNV ‘ATV3H
LL°S6L'L €L VIE'8 LE°/85°'E 6L vv6've LE'/8S'E 61 ¥¥6'v2 L2°G61'L €.v1E'8 ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM Tvd3a34 Xel
£.v1E'8 6L v¥6 ve 6L ¥P6 e ELVIES AHYYS $IH
96'8LL°L 88°95€'Ie 88'9GE’LE 96'8LL°L 1N
eLvLE' BL'v6've 6L¥¥6'v2 €Lv1E8 SS0ID S$H09Yo
200-dd-9.€-6S| ‘# USsy 10956 :# dwg 9.€ :ANQ 651 ideg INVd ‘MOTHVH
8h'LL 0E206 Prvie 06°90.°2 Prvie 06'90.L'2 8y 1L 0€'206 ATHLINOW ODNIGTOHHLIM TvH3a34 Xel
0€'206 06'90L°2 06'90L7C 0€£'206 AHYIVS $IH
¢8'0e8 9v'26v 2 9¥'g6t ¢ ¢8'0es 18N
0€°206 06°'90.L'2 06'90.'2 0€'c06 §S019) S¥28UD
¥00-9dd-9.€-65} :# Ussy 02002 :# dw3 9/g M@ 651 1daq Ady3r ‘3819
000 0€£'206 000 06'90L'2 000 06'90L'2 000 0€'206 ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM TvH3ad34 Xel
0€°206 06'90.2 06'90L2 0g'c06 18N
0€°206 06'90.'2 06'90.'2 0€°206 SS0IDH $3094D
£00-9dd-9.£-651 # USSY 80200¢ :# dw3 9.¢ :Ald 651 1daq AHVYD ‘g1
junowy ule3/iH :gld unouwy wieg/iH ‘dlA unowy uleg/iH :dld junowy ude3zH :alin uonduasaq adAL
9102 ya1ey - [ Japenp J3AEp - JOONITH 40 IDVTIIA
9 jo 4 abed Jeysibay a1eqg o WV 81:6 9102 ‘12 1dy



20'820'8 L2'¥80'v2 L2'¥80'72 £0'820'8 AHVYIVS $IH
607251 LT IE Le'Livle 60°L51°L 18N
10'820'8 L2 ¥80'v2 L2'¥80've £0'820'8 §soln  S408YD
S10-dd-9.£-6S1 ‘# ussy £1£00¢ # dwg 9.¢€ :AlQ 651 1daq HL38VZI73 ‘ON3S
66°LLL 98°'0Lt'Y L6'EEE'C 85 gLvel L6'EEET 85 zly'el 66°2LL 98'0LY'y XV1-H31dV¥ JT1ONIS - A3d1134d Odd
119€ 98'0LY'V £e'801 BSZL¥EL ££°801 8GgLr'EL L1'9E 98°'0Lt'V XV.1-H314V ITONIS - d3HIL3H TYINIA Ped isod
98°0LF ¥ 8SCLV EL 85 clr el 98'0LY' ¥ AHYIVS $IH
9/'969'¢ 8204601 820,601 9/°959'¢ 1eN
98'0LY' Y 85°Cly'El 8sglv'el 98°0L¥'¥ SsolH  SHo3YD
¥00-vadd-9.£-65| # ussy 26000€ :# dw3 9/€ ‘A 651 2ideq MIHLLYIW ‘NIFITLHOVS
LO'VE6'y €0°2LL YL €0'CLLL LO'¥E6'Y AHYIVS $IH
L0'v26' €02l Tl €0CLLYL L0'¥26'¥ 19N
LO'P26'y €0°2LL YL €0°2LL YL L0'¥26'y SS0IH  S}08YD
€00-Yddd-9.£-6G1L “# USSy 81100¢ :# dwg 9.¢€ :AlQ 651 1daq A3ddd3r ‘wodlsaod
05918 0198y 0S'6¥¥'2 0€'685'¥1 05672 0£°'685'v1 05918 0L'€98'y ATHLNOW DNIGTOHHLIM Tvd3a34 XeL
0L'e98'y 0E'68S ¥1 0€'68S I 0L'€98'v AHYIVS $IH
09'9v0'% 08'6ELCH 08'6El cl 09'9v0'¥ 1eN
0L'£98't 0E'68S'V1L 0£°'685'71 0L'£98'% SS0IH  SYo8YD
100-9dd-9.€-6S1 # ussy SHE00E :# dwg 9/g :AIQ 651 :1deg vHYaHva M2INTILSOd
00°00E 0L'ESK'V 00°006 0E€'6SE'EL 00°006 0E'6SE'EL 00°00E 0L'ESt'y ATHLNOW HDNITOHHLIM Tvd3a34 XeL
0LESY' Y 0E6SEEL 0E'65EEL OL'ESH' v AHYIVS $IH
OLESL'Y 0E€'6SH el 0E'6SV cl OL'ESL'Y 18N
0LESt'y 0€'65E'Cl 0E6SEEl oL est'y $S0IH  SHO3YD
t10-dd-92€-6S1 # ussy 91£00€ # dwg 9.¢g :AIQ 651 1daq N AHYI ‘NYAITINS.0
000 oL ¥I¥'e 000 8¥'gre'L 000 8¥ere'L 000 9Ly’ ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM Tvd3a34 Xe|
aLviv'e 8¥che L 8v'cre L 9L'viIv'e AHYIVS $IH
aLvive 8¥'cve L 8¥'ere L aLviv'e 1eN
aLvi¥'e 8vere'. 8¥ere’L 9LvLv'e ssol  SHo8yo
100-9dd-9.€-6S | :# ussy 8¥200¢ 4 dw3z 9.€ :Ald 651 ndaqg d 3 3LLIANIOLNY ‘SIHHON
€1°29L S6°'L¥9'S 6€'982'2 G8'G26'9L 6£'982'C §8°'526'91 €1coL S6°L¥9'S ATHLNOW DNIGIOHHLIM TvH3a34 Xel
S6'LY9'S CEEGED G8'G26 91 S6'LF9'S AHYIVS $IH
28'6.81 9’ 6E9 VL or'6E9 VI <8681 18N
S6°1¥9'S S8'Ge6'9l G8'G26'9L S6'L¥9'S SsolH  sS)o8YD
€10-dd-9.£-651 “# USsy 82002 :# dw3 9.€ :AIQ 651 :1deqg aAO1d ‘HHOW
18'€0L YECLY'Y eV LLL'S c0'LeT el eV LLLS c0'LE2'El 18°€0L YECLY Y ATHLNOW DNIGTOHHLIM TvH3a34 Xel
YECLY Y F{OETA c0'LE2EL YETIY ¥ AHVIVS $IH
€5°80L°€ 6G°GZL'LL 6S'SZLLL €580 1eN
YECLY'Y coleg'el 20'2e2'El yeCy 'y 88019 S¥98YD
900-9dd-9.€-651 :# Ussy LoLoog :# dw3 9.€ AlQ 651 1deg NNAT ‘437N
2L'6es’lL ¥L'geg'0l 9E'GLY'S A A 9E'GLY'S ch'96¥'2E cl'se8't ¥12E8'01 ATHLINOW ODNIQTOHHLIM 1vH3d34 Xel
¥12es ol cv'96v'2E 2V'96V c€ ¥1'2e8' 0l AHYIVS $IH
c0°£L00'6 90'le0’Le 90'120'.e 20'200'6 18N
¥L2esol 2¥'961'2E 2h'961'2e vi2es'oL §s015  S¥08YD
¢l0-dd-9.€-651 :# ussy 62100€ 4 dwz 9.¢ ‘na 651 sideq TINMIN ‘SHTIN
000k} 18'8EL'S 00°0gE £F'9Ly'GL 00°0€E EV'OLP'GL 00°0LL 18'8EL's AYdH3IAO NOISN3Id 301M0d  paqg 8id
18'8EL'S e 9Ly Sl Er'9LP Sl 18'8EL'S AHVIVS SIH
18°'820°G €7'980°GI €¥'980°Gl 18'820'S 18N
L8'8EL'S e OLP'SL eV 9LY'SE L8'8EL'S §s0iH  S¥o8YD
200-Yadd-9.£-651 # ussy £02.6 # dwg 9.¢ :Ald 651 ‘1daa SYIOHDIN ‘ILS3HdO0
unowy we3/y :ald junowy ule3/iH (adlA junowy we3/iH :dlo junowy wie3/iH :dlin uonduasaqg adA)
910z Ydiel - L JaHuenp J3AEP - JOINITHD 40 IDVTIIA
9 jo € abed 191s)6ay ejeqg oL WV 8L:6 9102 ‘Lg 1dy



$0'96L'L ST 18LY 21'88.'2 SLEpe'bL 21'88.'2 GLEPE'FL 0’9611 S218.L'% ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM TvH3a34 Xe|
000 000 Se'18.F% 000 G2 I18L Y 000 AVdH3IAO NOISN3d 3D0110d ~ Peqd @id
ST 8LV SLEVE VL SLEVEFL G2 I8LY AHYIVS $IH
12'S85E €9°GSG LI €9°GSS' [ 1 l2'G8S'E 18N
GZ'18L'Y SLEPEYI SLEVE'RL SeI18L'Y ssolH  syoaYD
220-dd-9.£-651 # USSY 95£00¢ :# dwg 9.g :AIQ 651 1dag IHSOHIH ‘LLIM
66°LLL 12 LEE'Y /6'EEL'2 €9'LLOEL 16°EEE'2 £9°L10'El 6622 (VAo XV.1-4314Y ITONIS - 341134 Odd
LL'9E 12 LEE'Y £2°801 €9'LLO'EL £2'801 EO'LLO'EL LL'9g 12 L8P XV1-4314V JTONIS - d3HI13H T¥INIA pedisod
67189 12 IEEY 28'Gv0'C €9LI0El 28°Ch0'e €O'LLOEL ¥6°189 12 /88 ATHLINOW BNIQTOHHLIM 1vH3a3d Xe|
12’ LEEY E9'LI0EL €9'LI0El L2’ LEEY AHYIVS $IH
LI'I¥8E 1G€eS 8 1G'€25'8 [T1¥82 18N
L2 LEE'Y £9°LL0'EL €9'LI0'EL 12 lee'y ssolg  syoeyD
L20-dd-9.€-6G1 :# USsy LOYS6 4 dwg 9.¢ :AlQ 651 1deg AYY3l ‘"HI1ddam
8/°10L 98'/2l'e PE'S0L'2 85'£8¢€'6 ¥E'S0L'2 85°€8¢E'6 8.7 10L 98°/2}'c ATHLINOW DNIQTOHHLIM TvH3a3d Xe|
98°/zl'e 8G'€8€'6 8G'E8c’6 98°/2l'E AHYIVS $IH
80'92¥'2 ¥e8leL ¥e'8.g'. 80'92¥'¢ 18N
98'/21'€ 85°€8¢E'6 85°68¢€'6 98°/21'¢c ssoln  syo8yD
200-90dd-9.E-6G1 # USsy L2200¢ :# dw3 9.€ :AIQ 651 dag ¥ NAHHLYM ‘H31dd3am
6E°'€EE'l LL'EBL'D £1°000't €1°158'02 21°000'% €1'158'02 626881 L2°€82'9 ATHLNOW BDNIQTOHHLIM 1vH3a3d Xe|
1L°€8L9 €1'15E02 €1°158'02 1.°€82.9 AHY VS $IH
2E0S¥'S 96°0GE 91 96°0SE 91 2E05¥'G 18N
LL'E8L'9 EL'15e'02 €L'15e'02 L2'€8L'D Ssolg  syI9UD
020-dd-9.€-65| :# USSY 20100¢ :# dwz 9.¢ :nQ 651 '1deq@ Hd3sor ‘HaLIvm
sl 16'65F'8 PL'SPEL €/°6/£'G8 PLSPEL £/°6/€'Se 8E '8 16'65%'8 XV.L-H3 14V ITONIS - IHVYIIQ3IN OWH
LL'9g L6'65F'8 £€°801 €.°6/8'Ge £€°801 £/'6/8'Se LL'9e L6'65%'8 XV1-H31d4Y ITONIS - d3HILIH TYINIA Ppagisod
Y6821 166578 28°98€'¢ €L°6/£°Ge 2898g’c €.°6.€'S2 76821 | 166578 ATHINOW DNIGTOHHLIM TvH3a34 Xe|
16°65F'8 €/.°6/€'Se €L'6/€°S2 16’6578 AHYIVS $IH
8¥'9¥8'9 665 0c ¥¥7'6€5 02 87'9%8'9 18N
L6'65F'8 £.°6/€'S2 £1°6.£'G8 16'65¥'8 ssoln  sy98YD
6L0-dd-9.E-6G1 :# USSY Z1100¢ :# dwz 9.g A0 651 1dag SYIWOHL ‘IMIAQYM
19264 ) 60'20.'8 €8'//8'S 12'901'92 £8°2./8'S 12'901'92 19°26.'L 60°20.'8 ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM 1vH3a3d XeL
6020L8 290192 /2’90192 6020L'8 AHYIVS $1H
876069 ¥¥'82.°02 +'82.°02 8%'606'9 1BN
60'202'8 1290192 £2'901'92 60'20.'8 SsoiD  SY28UD
810-dd-92€-6G| # ussy v6200€ % dw3 9.g :nQ 651 sideg I3VHOIN “ONITIOA
S1L'051'S St 0SP'SI S'0Sk'StE SL'0SL'S AHY VS $IH
GL'0S1'S St 0S¥’ S| SH0SF S SL0S1L'S 18N
SL'0SL'S Sy 0SP'S S 0S+'StH SL0SL'S Ssoln  syoayo
210-dd-9.€-6G1 :# ussy 10296 :# dw3 9.¢€ :AIQ 651 :1daq I SYWOHL ‘AINIIMS
15'18¢ LLGLL'E LLwPL L ELL2E L LY L gL Lee'Ll /518 LL'GLL'E ATHLINOW DNIQTOHHLIM TvH3a3d Xe|
(WACTVAS ELlee Ll €L leE L (WAETVA AHYIVS $IH
t1¥6E'E P28l ol 28l ol PIP6EE 12N
LL'GLL'E eL/2e'Ll eLL2e' L LL'GLL'S ssOID  SyI8YD
910-dd-92€-6G1 :# ussy L0002 :# dw3 9.€ :AIQ 651 dag a aiAva ‘3dYHVYHS
86'0.8 £0'820'8 62192 L2 ¥80've ¥6°219'2 LZ'¥80'¥2 86048 ,0'820'8 ATHLNOW DNIQTOHHLIM Tvd3a3d Xe|
6051 [e 17 Ie JXAVE Y 607/S1'Z 18N
£0'820'8 12'+80'¥2 12'¥80'¥2 £0'820'8 SSOIH  S¥o8UD
SL0-dd-9.€-6G 1 :# ussy cLeo0g # dwg 9.g A0 651 1deg H13gavzi13 ‘ON3S
unowy weg/uH :ald unowy we3/uH :ala unowy wes3/H :alo unowy uwieg/aH :alin uonduasag edAL
910zZ Yydiep - | 181end 28AEDP - JOONITO 40 IOVTIIA
9 jo ¥ abed 1o)sibay sjeg oL WY 81:6 9102 “1Z 1dy



08'les 96°€¥0'S ¥2'Gve'e 88'LEL'GL ve'she'e 88'LEL'SL 08'Lgs 96'€¥0'S ATHINOW DNITOHHLIM Tvd303d Xel

96°€¥0'S 88'LEL'GL 88'LEL'SL 96'EP0'S AHVIVS $IH
9L'2esv ¥9'988 ¢l ¥9°988°¢l 91°geS v 18N
96'Er0'S 88°ILEL'GL 88°lEL'SL 96°E10'S $s01H S308UD
100-ONdd-9.€-6S| -# Ussy 98€00¢ :# dw3 9.g Al 651 ;1deq@ MYV ‘a10oM
unowy wresny ‘ald junowy ules/iy alA junowy uleguy :aldo junowy wies/H aln uondiiosag adA)
9102 Ydiep - | 18penp 93AEP - JOINITO 40 IDVTIIA

9 1o S abeq Jaysibay ajeq oL WY 8L:6 9102 ‘12 ady



86'GSS | 10'808'8 ¥6°/99'% L2ver'oe ¥6°209'y (AT 86'G5S'L 20'808'8 XVL-H314Y IT1ONIS - Q3HI13H Odd
L1'69% 19'v61'2 16" 200"t LO'¥85'0 LG L0Vt LO'#85'9 LL'69F LOV6L'E XVL-H314Y IT1ONIS - IHYDIAIN Odd
00°001 A 00°00€ 2L002'E) 00°00€ 2L002'ek 00°00} ¥2 00t'y AYd ATHLNOW LNIWISHNIWITH "OSIN
8€'81Y 16'65+'8 ¥1'SPE'L £.'6/£'62 AR TN £1°6/£'Se 8E'8YY 16658 XYL1-H314¥ IT1ONIS - IHYIIAIAN OWH
££'801 86°£L92'L1 6672E ¥6'€08'LG 66't2E ¥6°E08' LS ££'801 867/92'L1 XVL-H314Y IT1ONIS - A3HIL3IH TVLINIQ
00°00L°L O'8E2'E 00°001‘S 02'SHL'6 00°001L'S 02GLL'6 00004} ov'8ee'e 140ddNs aHO  paq isod
Y2 EEE g €5 666 2G| 95'6.8°€9 65 866 857 95°6/8'€9 65 866 851 v2 EEE LS €5 666 Gt ATHLINOW DNIGTOHHLIM 1vd3a3d Xe]
00°09F 88°9VF'EL 0008% 69 Lal SF 00°08% 69 2k ¥ 00091 88°OPFEl AVdJYU3IAO NOISNId 301M0d  Pad 8ld
PEESH ST 69°/6V'825 69°/6V'82% PEEGP G AHYIVS
€1'%29'0 £1'v29'9 £1'729'9 £1'¥29'9 AaNN43H NOISNId 30110d $IH
/€202 951 89°019'/GF 89°919'/Gt /€202 9SG} 18N
¥’ 110281 Z8'Lgl'ses 28'121'6E5 ¥'220281 SS0ID  SH0BYD
s|ejo] |euld
junowy uieguH :ald unowy wie3/IH :alA unowny we3/H :dlo unouwny uieg/iH ‘dlin uondposag adAL
910z YdIeW - | JSHEND D8ABP - JODNI 1D 40 DV TIIA
9 jo 9 abed 13)s16ay ajeq o) WV 816 9102 ‘1g 1dy



